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Jones, William V

From: Thomas Kellahin [kellahin@earthlink.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 06, 2005 9:14 AM

To: Will Jones

Cc: Doug Hurlbut

SubjectyCased 3458)and 13459

Re: Request to Continue Cand 13459

Will:  Yesterday, OXY advised that they have a verbal commented from Conoco/Phillips for both these cases.. Please continue
both cases to the April 21, 2005 docket in order to allow additional time to obtain all the necessary signed agreement.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

[
N

4/6/2005



